

Meeting Notes  
Training Lands Core Group  
13 March 2003

- 1) John Weller, Jeff Foster discussed the Johnson prairie damage and plans for restoration; may increase signage.
- 2) Phil Crawford discussed the residual munitions/groundwater issue; rdx levels.
- 3) Jeff Foster discussed encroachment lands, land acquisition strategy.
- 4) The group discussed the ISP communication plan; too detailed and too restrictive. Ok as advisory guidelines.
- 5) Will discuss individual land parcels in detail at the next meeting.
- 6) Next meeting: 17 April, 1300 at Range Control.